Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 1:35 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Our ref: DM18HO01302/JT-YN8849X- Arrange survey for SKS3452D

Chang Sai Hoon

Blk 109 Serangoon North Avenue 1
#10-639

Singapore 550109

Mobile: 91255527

Email : not available

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims
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EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senc

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our ref: YN8849X- Arrange survey for SKS3452D

Dear Janet,

Kindly let us have the Insured’s address and e-mail address.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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